Holahan, Vincent

From: Donald Cool - 6 e

Sent: _ Wednesday, April 02, 2008 8:38 AM

To: Vincent Holahan

Cc: Andy Imboden

Subject: HELP: PBL Vote on SECY-08-0028 (REACTOR CONSEQUENCE ANALYSES)
Attachments: TEXT.htm; PBL-cmt-SP08-0029.doc; SECY-08-0028.doc

Vince:

See attached. Charfie wants some words on SOARCA so he can have some consistency with what Briah '
Sheron is saying.

Thanks

Don

-—-—-Original Message--—-

Date: 04/02/2008 07:49 am -0400 (Wednesday)

From: George Deegan

To: Andy Imboden; Donald Cool

Subject: Fwd: FW: PBL Vote on SECY-08-0029 (REACTOR CONSEQUENCE
ANALYSES)

(b)(3) . < ¢ L

L4

>>> Stephen Campbell 04/02/2008 7:39 AM >>>
| apologize, 1| thought that | did forward it.

From: Cathy Jaegers

. Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2008 2:54 PM
To: Almas Azeem; David Pelton; Diana Diaz-Toro; Elizabeth Jacobs-Baynard; Francis Cameron; Garmon
West; James Moorman; Jennifer Defino; John Adams; Karen Olive; Lance Rakovan; Lars Solander; Leigh
Trocine; Mark Cox; Mindy Landau; Rickie Seltzer; Ryan Whited; Stephen Campbell; Tamara Bloomer, Undine
Shoop
Subject: FW: PBL Vote on SECY-08-0029 (REACTOR CONSEQUENCE ANALYSES)

From: Ken Hart

Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2008 2:46 PM

To: Annette Vietti-Cook; Brooke Poole; Cathy Jaegers; Deborah Pulley; Karen Cyr; Ken Hart; Michelle Schroll

Richard Laufer; Rochelle Bavol, Sandy Joosten; Theresa Mayberry

Subject; FW: PBL Vote on SECY-08-0029 (REACTOR CONSEQUENCE ANALYSES)
mformation in this record va™ deleted n 1 :
accordance with the Freedom cf Information At \/
Exemptions ...
FOWPA 9-0//*04/ et ;7 1 %




SECY-08-0029 - STATE-OF-THE-ART REACTOR CONSEQUENCE ANALYSES-
REPORTING OFFSITE HEALTH CONSEQUENCES

Approved with comments.

Ken -

From: Victoria Ibarra

Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2008 2:43 PM

To: Darlene Wright; Allen Howe; Angela Coggins; Annie Bennette; Carolyn Sims; Carrie Crawford; Chairman
Temp; Clare Kasputys; Darani Reddick; David Skeen; Gregory Hatchett; JAC TEMP; John Thoma; Joseph
Gray; Josephine Piccone; Joshua Batkin; Ken Hart; Kia Jackson; Linda Herr; Lyons Tmp; Maria Schwartz;
Mark Haire; Michelle Schroll; Nancy Fragoyannis; Paul Dickman; Richard Laufer, Rochelle Bavol; Roger Davis;
Samuel Lee; Steven Baggett; Thomas Hipschman; Janet Lepre; Doug Broaddus

Cc: Antoinette Lewis

Subject: PBL-Vote on SECY-08-0029 (REACTOR CONSEQUENCE ANALYSES)

Commissioner Lyons' vote sheet and comments are attached.
y



